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NOTFICATION OF PROPOSED TREE WORK IN A CONSERVATION AREA
PROPOSED TREE WORK AT 15 Agar Grove, NW1 95C

The tree concerned is located in the Rear garden of the property.

It is a Lime. | am proposing to thin out the tree by a maximum of 30%, and to crown lift the tree to a height
of 5m

As the property is located in a conservation area, | am requesting permission to undertake the proposed
work,

The tree is easily viewed from Cobham Mews, although, should access to the garden be required, the owner
of the tree is Hilary Erikson, tel 0207 916 3856

| look forward to your reply,
Yours sincerely,

Guotttze—

Gareth Wellburn

Public liability insured
Qualified (ND Arb RFS Cert Arb)
Tree work carried out in aceordaence with BS 3998
Burnwell trees provide quality tree care, enabling oppreciation of the trees around us




